



Date: 01/04/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/03/2022 To 31/03/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20213047	1, 120 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734037 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:Unit 2--1810077	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	4852	\$ 2,782,990.	0.	0.
PRBD20213734	34122 EAST HARMONY TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 05709035 09-25-03-05 LBP:2-3-1413398 AddLegal:E 8	01-New construction	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	2617	\$ 9,000,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20215703	261006 HIGH PLAINS WAY, Rocky View County AB	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	2070	\$ 1,994,483.	0.	0.
PRBD20220093	12, 235126 RYAN ROAD, Rocky View County AB	03-Alteration and improvements	430-Plant for manufacturing, processing and assembling goods; factory, plan	413	\$ 478,375.	0.	0.
PRBD20220448	1, 42148 TWP RD 245A, Rocky View County AB 04834008 SE-34-24-04-05 LBP:2--9812156	03-Alteration and improvements	572-Service station, repair garage and specialty shop; gasoline station, se	423	\$ 307,260.	0.	0.
PRBD20220467	18, 10 WRANGLER PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03331137 SE-31-23-28-04 LBP:UNIT 18--0910818	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	276	\$ 319,770.	0.	0.
PRBD20220641	20 LOWES ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06412031 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:3-7-2111381	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	2242	\$ 1,568,515.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 16,451,393.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 01/04/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/03/2022 To 31/03/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20213288	270455 BEAUPRE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07905002 NW-05-27-05-05 LBP:2-1-1611826	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	85	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213296	30 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705047 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:24-4-1612676	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	192	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213798	30173 WOODLAND WAY, Rocky View County AB 06701007 NW-01-26-03-05 LBP:1-2-1811302	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	563	\$ 680,000.	2.	0.
PRBD20214907	31089 WOODLAND HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 06702029 NE-02-26-03-05 LBP:1 (W PT.)-8-9411425 AddLegal:W 87.97M OF LOT 1 1/4	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	557	\$ 4,000,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20215072	54 BRAEMAR ST, Rocky View County AB 04701033 SW-01-24-03-05 LBP:8-2-8210723	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	242	\$ 250,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20215613	197 LOCHEND DRIVE, Rocky View County AB	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	390	\$ 883,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20215645	270455 BEAUPRE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07905002 NW-05-27-05-05 LBP:2-1-1611826	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	368	\$ 260,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20215648	225 MILTON ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329265 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:7-6-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	462	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20215659	51 BIG HILL SPRINGS COVE, Rocky View County AB 06726007 SW-26-26-03-05 LBP:2-3-1312399	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	164	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.



Date: 01/04/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/03/2022 To 31/03/2022

PRBD20215798	32107 BADGER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06710052 SE-10-26-03-05 LBP:2-6-2111318	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	191	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20215952	12 CODY RANGE WAY, Rocky View County AB	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	658	\$ 1,300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220053	15 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215080 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:4-2-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	210	\$ 408,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220164	40 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	235	\$ 286,352.	1.	0.
PRBD20220172	A, 50127 TWP RD 280, Rocky View County AB 07936001 NE-36-27-05-05	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	151	\$ 161,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220195	264 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222724 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:1-6-2111497	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	231	\$ 326,913.	1.	0.
PRBD20220246	114 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329217 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:30-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	536	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220362	114 HUGGARD ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04727012 SE-27-24-03-05 LBP:11--7911293	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	311	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220370	31 WATERPOINTE MANOR, Rocky View County AB 05618542 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:10-13-2111408	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	498	\$ 930,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220375	223 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708180 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:9-30-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	244	\$ 307,399.	1.	0.



Date: 01/04/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/03/2022 To 31/03/2022

PRBD20220469	24 SPRUCE AVE, Rockyview County AB 03913193 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:12-3-2111986	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	191	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220544	169 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215061 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:52-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	188	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220545	105 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707326 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:2-22-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	344	\$ 537,400.	1.	0.
PRBD20220564	95 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215100 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:12-3-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	251	\$ 505,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220597	494 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707180 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:25-17-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	261	\$ 305,324.	1.	0.
PRBD20220606	161 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707340 S1/2-07-25-03-05 LBP:16-22-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	192	\$ 254,706.	1.	0.
PRBD20220672	38 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215019 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:10-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	260	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220680	11 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215079 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:3-2-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	260	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220694	22 MONTERRA COURT, Cochrane Lake AB 06827364 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 146--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	352	\$ 710,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220700	166 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707303 S1/2-07-25-03-05 LBP:21-18-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	310	\$ 521,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220755	153 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215057 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:48-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	243	\$ 270,000.	1.	0.



Date: 01/04/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/03/2022 To 31/03/2022

PRBD20220758	230 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214496 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:8-13-1812355	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	339	\$ 417,310.	1.	0.
PRBD20220771	144 COTTAGECLUB CO, Rocky View County AB 10013260 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 259--2010713	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	196	\$ 350,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220790	958 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708252 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:35-100-2010463	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	165	\$ 283,266.	1.	0.
PRBD20220798	954 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708253 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:36-100-2010463	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	155	\$ 282,927.	1.	0.
PRBD20220806	950 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708254 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:37-100-2010463	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	155	\$ 282,927.	1.	0.
PRBD20220814	946 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708255 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:38-100-2010463	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	165	\$ 294,674.	1.	0.
PRBD20220822	57 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707196 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:6-16-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	234	\$ 560,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20220823	57 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707196 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:6-16-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	69	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220834	204 BLUERIDGE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05618025 NW-18-25-02-05 LBP:7-2-7911352	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	134	\$ 525,000.	0.	0.



Date: 01/04/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/03/2022 To 31/03/2022

PRBD20220840	251136 RGE RD 280, Rocky View County AB 05207003 NW-07-25-27-04 LBP:2--8911493	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	321	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220841	35 WINDHORSE GREEN, Rocky View County AB 04714159 NE-14-24-03-05 LBP:4-3-0914791	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	631	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220863	292240 TWP RD 262A, Rocky View County AB 06415058 NW-15-26-29-04 LBP:5-2-0815736	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	499	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220867	44 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707274 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:31-14-2111621	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	329	\$ 506,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220878	A, 26 ARROWLEAF LANDING, Rocky View County AB 05707040 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:14-7-1612676	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	81	\$ 183,665.	1.	0.
PRBD20220913	126 HILLSIDE TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05618116 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:9-1-1210765	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	158	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220952	69 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215037 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:28-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	172	\$ 510,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220963	20 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707213 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:98-2-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	337	\$ 581,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20220988	26 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707128 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:19-15-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	243	\$ 475,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221047	244110 PARTRIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04725071 SE-25-24-03-05 LBP:4-E-1212275	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	299	\$ 850,000.	1.	0.



Date: 01/04/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/03/2022 To 31/03/2022

PRBD20221050	142 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707297 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:15-18-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	286	\$ 493,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20221063	25159 ESCARPMENT RIDGE VIEW, Rocky View County AB 04619123 W1/2-19-24-02-05 LBP:6-14-0411422	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	214	\$ 2,000,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221075	6 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223963 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:17-4-2110339	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	217	\$ 480,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221085	2 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05707062 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:62-2-1810288	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	340	\$ 776,849.	1.	0.
PRBD20221103	47 ELBOW RISE, Rocky View County AB 03913034 NE-13-23-05-05 LBP:1-5-9211112	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	118	\$ 280,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221105	254 COTTAGE CLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013075 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 59--0914699	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	60	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221106	85 CATTAIL RUN, Rocky View County AB 05708048 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:30-3-1612676	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	77	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221125	270064 TWP RD 234A, Rocky View County AB 03225014 NE-25-23-27-04 LBP:6-A-7510182	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	113	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221131	133 GLYDE PARK, Rocky View County AB 04702229 NE-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 122--2011158	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	299	\$ 694,493.	1.	0.



Date: 01/04/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/03/2022 To 31/03/2022

PRBD20221149	103 BEARSPAW VILLAGE CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05713033 SE-13-25-03-05 LBP:29-2-7410769	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	88	\$ 85,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221180	34 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215018 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:9-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	237	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221197	43 MONTERRA LANDING, Cochrane Lake AB 06827304 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 86--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	386	\$ 750,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221198	504 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013139 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 137--1111762	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	37	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221261	177 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215063 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:54-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	232	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221268	31043 WOODLAND CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 05735035 NE-35-25-03-05 LBP:1-1-9212146	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	134	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221282	47 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215088 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:12-2-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	214	\$ 528,000.	1.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 33,727,005.
Total Dwellings Created: 49.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 01/04/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/03/2022 To 31/03/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20220045	32091 BADGER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06710017 SE-10-26-03-05 LBP:1-8-1113333 AddLegal:EX PLAN 1113335	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	310	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220560	274104 TWP RD 240, Rocky View County AB 04205010 SE-05-24-27-04 LBP:1-1-0213639	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 7,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20220669	47 MONTERRA COVE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827267 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 49--0810165	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	4	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220767	243173 RGE RD 31A, Rocky View County AB 04723029 NW-23-24-03-05 LBP:2--8810411	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	13	\$ 8,383.	0.	0.
PRBD20220796	958 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708252 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:35-100-2010463	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	47	\$ 22,725.	0.	0.
PRBD20220804	954 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708253 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:36-100-2010463	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	45	\$ 21,555.	0.	0.
PRBD20220812	950 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708254 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:37-100-2010463	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	45	\$ 21,555.	0.	0.
PRBD20220820	946 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708255 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:38-100-2010463	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	67	\$ 32,445.	0.	0.
PRBD20220837	44 WILD ROSE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04617044 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:13-6-8511068	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	26	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220911	143 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606506 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 35--1812183	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	12	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.



Date: 01/04/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/03/2022 To 31/03/2022

PRBD20220912	57 BRANDER AVE NW, Langdon AB 03222511 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:48-10-0514172	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	81	\$ 29,682.	0.	0.
PRBD20220922	13 HENDERSON ROAD NE, Langdon AB 03223284 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:13-3-9611759	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	26	\$ 6,094.	0.	0.
PRBD20220931	31079 WOODLAND HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 06702028 NE-02-26-03-05 LBP:1 E1/2-8-9411425 AddLegal:EXC W 87.97M	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 18,660.	0.	0.
PRBD20220975	173 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215062 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:53-1-2011558	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	100	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220978	53089 Grand Valley Road, Rocky View County AB 08909014 SE-09-28-05-05 LBP:3-2-1310102	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 44,680.	0.	0.
PRBD20220990	26 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707128 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:19-15-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	61	\$ 49,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20221013	39 BEARSPAW SUMMIT PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05736030 NE-36-25-03-05 LBP:9-3-9912547	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	44	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221028	2135 SPRINGBANK HEIGHTS WAY, Rocky View County AB 05714005 NW-14-25-03-05 LBP:27--9210971	15-Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	56	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221031	50144 BOYCE RANCH ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03901003 SE-01-23-05-05 LBP:4-9-2111785	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	36	\$ 46,750.	0.	0.
PRBD20221034	24 HENDERSON ROAD NE, Langdon AB 03223361 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:36-4-9710036	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 10,440.	0.	0.



Date: 01/04/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/03/2022 To 31/03/2022

PRBD20221038	53097 GRAND VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08909012 SE-09-28-05-05 LBP:8--9710334	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 22,160.	0.	0.
PRBD20221041	53 CATTAIL RUN, Rocky View County AB 05708041 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:37-3-1612676	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 12,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20221065	222 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214494 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:6-13-1812355	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	75	\$ 22,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221083	304 MORNING VISTA MANOR, Rocky View County AB 04723174 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:28-2-0811193	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 13,646.	0.	0.
PRBD20221116	25 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215027 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:18-1-2011558	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	115	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221153	60 PRAIRIE SMOKE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05707024 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:13-12-1612676	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	58	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221154	27 HENDERSON ROAD NE, Langdon AB 03223334 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:25-3-9710036	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221159	53 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215033 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:24-1-2011558	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221212	A, 282151 RGE RD 55, Rocky View County AB 08918005 NE-18-28-05-05 LBP:-1-984 LK	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 9,995.	0.	0.
PRBD20221250	118 COUNTRY CLUB LANE, Rocky View County AB 05630064 SW-30-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 5--9010914 AddLegal:plus 419/10000 shares of 10.06ac Common Propert	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.



Date: 01/04/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/03/2022 To 31/03/2022

PRBD20221281	71 HANSON COURT NE, Langdon AB 03223883 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:19-2-1213096	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	71	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221283	28 WELSHIMER CRESCENT NE, Langdon AB 03223571 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:14-9-9810976	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 1,890.	0.	0.
PRBD20221323	42 NESBITT CLOSE NE, Langdon AB 03223375 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:4-6-9710036	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221331	49 NESBITT CLOSE NE, Langdon AB 03223618 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:12-7-9811801	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221336	19 INDUS PLACE, Indus AB 02335020 SE-35-22-28-04 LBP:1-2-9510640	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221339	48 BRANDER AVE NW, Langdon AB 03222462 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:3-15-0514172	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	80	\$ 16,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221373	119 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223821 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:25-1-1013437	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	60	\$ 16,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221397	113 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214472 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:4-12-1812355	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	74	\$ 14,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 740,860.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 01/04/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/03/2022 To 31/03/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20215774	123 MACLAURIN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05704037 SE-04-25-03-05 LBP:1 & 102-1-7610509 AddLegal:Lease YBW086	03-Alteration and improvements	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	70	\$ 51,131.	0.	0.
PRBD20215861	196 LARIAT LOOP, Rocky View County AB	01-New construction	520-Office building; consultant's office, doctor's office, insurance compan	77	\$ 136,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20220139	16, 240059 FRONTIER CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04306121 SE-06-24-28-04 LBP:UNIT 38--1413405	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	158	\$ 99,196.	0.	0.
PRBD20220242	3, 240007 FRONTIER CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	33	\$ 12,285.	0.	0.
PRBD20220640	260199 HIGH PLAINS BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06401003 NW-01-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-1113257	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	45	\$ 6,799.	0.	0.
PRBD20220842	260016 CANNING LANE, Rocky View County AB 06704007 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:-A-2374 JK AddLegal:EX PLAN 1311225	12-Installation of a pre-fabricated building	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	134	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20220876	293026 COLONEL ROBERTSON WAY, ROCKY VIEW COUNTY AB 06404004 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1610511	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	122	\$ 140,610.	0.	0.
PRBD20220976	212, 7 BALSAM AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03913040 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:13-1-1311759	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	133	\$.	0.	0.
PRBD20221074	06604021 SE-04-26-02-05 LBP:Area A--2011392	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	69	\$ 44,100.	0.	0.



Date: 01/04/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/03/2022 To 31/03/2022

PRBD20221088	381, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404394 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 381--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	510-Retail and wholesale outlets; retail outlet, department store, photogra	27	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221342	424, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404437 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 424--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 582,921.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 01/04/2022

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/03/2022 To 31/03/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20221404	234248 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 03329006 NW-29-23-28-04	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.